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OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

MEMORANDUM
FOR: ALL DISTRICT COLLECTORS
FROM: Nicanor E. Faeldon
Commissioner
DATE: 01 September 2016
SUBJECT: CY 2016 REVISED MONTHLY COLLECTION TARGET

In view of the continuous decline in oil prices and level of imports in
the recent months affecting BOC’s collection performance, the Development
Budget and Coordination Committee (DBCC) has assessed BOC’s collection
target to P4o09 billion from P498.67 billion, with P402.5 billion as cash
component. The recomputed cash collection target is 12.6% higher than the
2015 BOC actual cash collection of P357.4 billion, but lower by 17.6% than the
2016 BESF cash collection target of P488.7 billion.

With the actual January — June 2016 collection at P190.6 billion, the
target for the remaining months of July — December is set at P218.4 billion,
thereby amounting to the assessed CY 2016 total of P409.0 billion. Each port’s
percentage share in the 2016 BESF target (originally set using the
computation methodology of a 2-year actual average cash collections by
type and source of tax of CY 2014 and 2015) is also applied in the allocation of
the July — December 2016 target.

Please find attached the 2016 revised cash target allocation for all the
ports based on outlook/assessment, for your information and guidance.
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